
 

REFERENCE CHECKS 

Department: Police Department 
Project: 2025-RFQ-016-Outdoor Gun Range project 

Vendor: Benson Landscaping  
 
Reference #1: TCI All Services  
Type of Project: AT&T Dirt Haul  
Contact: Waylon Tillman, 770-714-3266, tcisiteservices@gmail.com 
   
Questions:   
1. What was the project’s scope? The scope of work Benson Landscaping has done for me is 
cleared and padded out 25 new residential development lots. 
2. How long did it take to complete the project? The project took them 7 weeks from start to 
finish, which was ahead of schedule. 
3. Did they complete the project on schedule? The project was finished as planned in a timely 
manner. 
4. Were there any project issues? The only issue encountered was the weather, which was 
anticipated. 
5. If yes, how did the vendor rectify the issue?  
6. Were you satisfied with the quality of the final work product provided? We were very 
satisfied with both the quality of work and the level of communication. The results met all 
expectations, and we continue to use the Benson team for any of our additional projects. 
7. Did you encounter additional costs outside of the awarded contract amount? The only 
additional cost outside the awarded contract amount was approved change orders 
requested during the course of the project. 
8. How would you rate the company’s level of professionalism (1-10)? We would rate Benson 
Landscaping at a 10 as they demonstrated a high level of professionalism throughout the 
project. They were responsive, reliable and committed to delivering quality work. We 
would highly recommend them. 
 
Reference #2: S&L Contractors 
Type of Project: Publix Dirt Haul  
Contact: Shawn Hendricks, 770-826-3436, slcontractors12@gmail.com  
   
Questions:   
1. What was the project’s scope? Moving dirt 
2. How long did it take to complete the project? 1 week  
3. Did they complete the project on schedule? Yes  
4. Were there any project issues? No  
5. If yes, how did the vendor rectify the issue?  
6. Were you satisfied with the quality of the final work product provided? Yes  
7. Did you encounter additional costs outside of the awarded contract amount? No  
8. How would you rate the company’s level of professionalism (1-10)? 10 
 
Reference #3: RL Carriers 
Type of Project: Rock Install 
Contact: Megan Everhart, 937-382-1494 ext.3560 megan.everhart@rlcarriers.com  
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REFERENCE CHECKS 

   
Questions:   
1. What was the project’s scope? They do our regular landscaping for us, and they recently 
reinstalled all the molds for flowers beds and islands in parking lots.  
2. How long did it take to complete the project? Not sure but with the molds on one day  
3. Did they complete the project on schedule? Yes  
4. Were there any project issues? No  
5. If yes, how did the vendor rectify the issue? n/a  
6. Were you satisfied with the quality of the final work product provided? Yes  
7. Did you encounter additional costs outside of the awarded contract amount? No  
8. How would you rate the company’s level of professionalism (1-10)? 9 
 
 


